NYlimeSi MOV 2 § 1973

NIXON'S-AIDE SAYS

HAVEBLANK SPOTS

But Buzhardt Declares the
Gaps of Several Minutes
Are ‘Not Surprising’

PROSECUTOR SKEPTICAL

I

Spokesman for White House
Insists That 7 Subpoenaed
Talks Remain Intact

By LESLEY OELSNER
¢. Special to The New York Times - -

WASHINGTON, Nov. 28~
One of President Nixon's attor-
neys testified in Federal Dis-
trict Court here today . that
there were a ‘“number”’ of
blank sections lasting several
minutes each on subpoenaed

White House tape recordings.

- The attorney, J. Fred Buz-
hardt Jr., termed this disclo-
sure unimportant, telling re-
porters at the midafternoon
recess, “Don’t get excited,” and
testifying later that the exist-
ence of the “spots” was “not

- particularly surprising.”

Leonard Garment, the White
House counsel, also de-empha-|
sized the disclosure, telling
ChiefJudge John J. Sirica, who
was presiding over the hearing,
that the existence of. the blank
sections was a “collatéral”
matter and that its significance
would have to be determined
by technical experts,

Tonight the White House
press;‘office also attempted to
make clear that the “spaces”
described by Mr. Buzhardt were
simply blank spaces rather than
“gaps” in which parts of..con-
versations had been obliterated.

‘Conversations Are Intact’

“On the seven subpoenaed
conversations,” :Gerald L. War-
ren, the deputy spokesman said,
“with the exception of the 18-|
‘minute gap [which has been
under inquiry ‘in court -this
week] “those seven subpoenaed
conversations are intact.”

But Richard Ben-Veniste; the
member of the special Water-
gate prosecution force who was
questionjng Mr. Buzhardt, noted
that he disagreed with Mr. Buz-
hardt at least about technical
details of just what the blank
spots showed.

In response to Mr, Garment’s

tibbiéétion that' “the- testimony
‘about the blank . sections was
““collateral” 'to the issue at

. hand, inyolving an 18-minute

ADDITIONAL TAPES

lapse Giione key tape, Mr. Ben-
~ Veniste spoke in a clearly skep-

 tical " tome. “Ap’paretitly:fift’s -af

cothcidence” that Mr. Buzhardt
first ‘learned of the existence
of the blank spots the same day
that he says he first learned
that the particular lapse under
discussion lasted a full 18.min-
utes, Mr. Ben-Veniste said.
- Expert Questioned

After he finished testifying,
Mr. Bizhardt made another un-
expected disclosure. He said he
had been told that there was a
“remote” possibility that the
material originally recorded on
the 18-minute segment that had
been obliterated could in Some
way be “brought out.” i

In' his™"testimony earlier, he}:

i
.4

had said that on Nov. 14 when

he discovered the full extent}:
he|-
expert|-

of the 18-minute ‘“gap,”
asked a technical

whether the obliterated section

could be restored. He went tof
a White House technical . ex-{

pert, Howard - Rosenblum Hof
Continued on Page 34, Column 1

.Continued From Page 1, Col. 1

N.S.A.” [presumably the: Na-
tional Security Agency], and
asked, “if there was an erasure,
was there a process” whereby
the missing sound could be
“brought ‘out.”

Mr. Ben-Veniste, who was
pursuing a different point, did
not ask whether Mr. Rosen-
blum htad answered affirma-
tivelv.

After court, however, Mr.

Buzhardt was asked how Mr. -

Rosenblum had answered.
“Very uunlikely,” he replied.
But when he was asked if

it was possible, he replied,

“It was remote.” o
The original recording . are

in Judge Sirica’s custody and

are being guarded by United

States marshals pending exam-

ination by technical experts to

determine whether they have
been tampered with. "

it was unclar whether the
experts would iry the process|

¥

that Mr. Rosenblum describedt

" to Mr. Buzhardt. |

<Attempt Is Indicated /' |

It was also unclear whether
the White House had tried to
restore the lost sections, al-
though Mr. Buzhardt, in his
testimony, indicated that the
White House might at least
have : taken . a tentative first
stgp.

Just after his remark about
questioning Mr. Rosenblumi; he
noted’ that he had tried to
“duplicate: the sound” of ‘the
18-minute’ lapse, a buzzing

¢114, for the first time, that the
¢ prosecution .subpoena covered
{!the tape in which the 18-minute
+{lapse occurs.

!
P

noise, and. thi§; possibly,  was
the first’step recommended by
Mr. Rosenblum. The purpose¢
of duplicating the sound, Mr.

Buzhardt indicated, was to try|

to determine what could have|
caused the lapse. ‘ ¢

of statements that add further
to the confusion that has arisen
since Judges Sirica began his
Jjnquiry into whether the Presi-
dent was adequately complying
with -~ the Watergate prose-
cution’s subpoena of tape re-
* cordings and ' other materials
hearing on nine specific Water-
gate-related conversations. =
Mr. Buzhardt said under
questioning, for instance, that|

' he received last Aug. 13 the.

‘samedocument that, he insisted,
Iled him to conclude on Nov.

Il

-3 Days After Break-In

That conversation was be-
‘tween the President and H. R.

among other things, ordered
“public relations” actions to be
taken regarding the  break-in
three days earlier at Democratic
headquarters in the Watergate
complex here.

A document submitted by the|
White House’ to the court on
Monday#indicatés' that the:18-
minute lapse obliteration the
discussion of ublic rela-
itioris ‘action: i

Mr. Nixon had talked with
Mr; Haldemann beginning about
11:30 A.M.,, after talking earlier
to another aide, John D. Erlich-
man, The prosecution subpoena
‘called for materials regarding
the meeting on June 20 involv-
ing Mr. Nixon, Mr, Ehrlich-
‘mann ‘and Mr. Haldeman from
“10:30 AM. to moon (time
approXimate).”

| - “Close Reading’ Needed
The White House said it first

felt that the subpoena covered

only -the conversation between
Mr. Nixon and Mr. Ehrlichman.

iNot until Nov. 14, the White :

:House has said, did it realize
!that- the Haldeman-Nixon con-
:versation was covered as well.

Today, Mr. Buzhardt testi-
fied“that a “close reading” of
a prosecution memorandum-de-
scribing the nine conversations
specified in the subpoena had
led 'him to realize that the
Haldeman conversation ' was
covex}ed. :

The memorandum states that
Mr. Nixon “met with John D.
Ehrlichman and H. R. Halde-
man‘in his Old Executive Office
Building on June 20, 1972,
from 10:30 A.M. until approxi-
mately 12:45 P.M.” It also
states that “Ehrlichman and
then Haldeman went to see'the
President.” .

Judge Sirica asked if a “close
reading” was really needed.
{Mr. Buzhardt replied that. it
was because, as he saw it,
there were really two meetings

‘ithat day and ‘the subpoena re-
“|ferred to “meeting.”

In the afternoon session, Mr.|
t Ben-Veniste elicited a number|

Haldeman, then his chief off
staff, in the Executive Officep
Building on June 20, 1972. In|
i the conversation, the President, |

‘that opinion?” the 'presocutor

|that memorandum to the White
House last Aug. 13.

jous,
|after testimony about the proc-|

1073
fag ol

NOV 2 9

Attached’to; Opinion
Mr. ‘Ben-Veniste pointed out

that the United States Court
‘lof Appeals for the District of

Columbia Circuit attached the
memorandum to its opinion last
Oct. 12 when it ruled that Mr.}
Nixon must comply with thej
subpoena. | ;

“and of course you studied

asked.

“1 read it, yes,” the 1
replied. bl
‘Beyond that, however, as Mr.
Buzhardt conceded, = when
pressed, the prosecution gavey

awyer

Mr. Buzhardt's testimony
about the blank spots on vari-
unspecified tapes camej,

ess by which the White House
made copies of the subpoenaed
tape recording some two weeks
ago, with representatives of
both the prosecution and the
White House counsel present.
+ Question Is Posed

It came in response to a
question by Mr. Ben Veniste,
which, according to the notes
of the official court reporter,
went as follows: 4 ,

“In. the process of copying
the tapes it is a. fact, is it not,

“itions on the tape.” :

Mr. Buzhardt,. that the tech-
nician involved, using an instru-
ment, was able to determine
merely by viewing the instru-
ment while copying that ‘tapej
that there were substantial gaps
on the tape which would have}.
been inconsistent wtih the testi-
mony about how the machinery
operated, because it was voice-|:
actuated machinery, and there
_should be no reason for silerice
on the tape?” - -
“1.didn’t attend the copying,
Mr. Ben-veniste,” the witness
replied, “I don’t know. I was
advised subsequently that there
were spots on the—you could}
tell from the oscilloscope that
there were spots where thére
were apparently no conversa-
An oscilloscope is an elec-
tronic <device that presentssa
visual image of changes in a
varying current, such as those
caused. by sound.
At that point
(called a recess. -

Judge : Sirica




“ NEW YOR#s CIMES, THURSDAY, NOVEMBER

< Associated Press

Chief Federal Judge John J. Sirica ‘strolling to lunch
yesterday after court session on White House tapes.




